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April 24, 2008

Ronald D. Leonhardt

City Clerk/License Commititee
City Hall

200 E. Wells Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Dear Mr. Leonhardt:

Based on criteria listed in the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances Chapter 68-4.11, the City
of Milwaukee Health Department formally submits the attached objection to the release
of the Food Dealer’s License for Ismail E. Harun, located at 1840 N. 19" St. doing

business as Safari Store, by Alderman Hines. The mailing address for the applicant is
5463 N. Shasta Dr., Milwaukee, WI 53209.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office at 414-286-3521.
Sincerely,

i

-

Bevan K. Baker, FACHE
Commissioner of Health

Think Healthy. Act Now?
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_Helm, Tim

From: Hulbert, Kevin

Sent; Monday, April 13, 2009 2:07 PM
To: Helm, Tim '
Subject: FW: Two locations, food licenses

Kevin Huibert

Environmental Health Program Supervisor
City of Milwaukee Health Department

841 N. Broadway, Room 304

Milwaukee, W1 53202

414-288-5747

Khulbe@milwaukee.qov

From: Runner, Alex

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 11:21 AM
To: Hulbert, Kevin

Cc: Filmanowicz, Raquel

Subject: Two locations, food licenses

Kevin,
Pres. Hines opposes two new food licenses:

1.} 1840 N. 19th St.
2.) 2222 W, North Ave,

These applicants have not met with community members and, more importantly, they are unfit locations for corner
stores. '

Let rhe know if you have any questidns.

Best,
Alex Runner

Staff Assistant .

Office of Common Council President Willie L. Hines, Jr.
City of Milwaukee

414.286.3771

4/13/2009



